
 
 

No. 24A964 

IN THE 
Supreme Court of the United States 

 

UNITED STATES OF AMERICA 

RESPONDENT, 

V. 

ALEXANDER SITTENFELD aka P.G. Sittenfeld 

PETITIONER. 

 
 

APPLICATION OF PETITIONER ALEXANDER “P.G.” 
SITTENFELD FOR EXTENSION OF TIME TO FILE A PETITION 

FOR A WRIT OF CERTIORARI TO THE UNITED STATES 

COURT OF APPEALS FOR THE SIXTH CIRCUIT 
 

To the Honorable Brett Kavanaugh, Associate Justice of the Supreme Court 

and Circuit Justice for the Sixth Circuit: 

1. Pursuant to Supreme Court Rules 13.5, 22, and 30, Applicant 

Alexander “P.G.” Sittenfeld respectfully requests a 30-day extension of time, up to 

and including Friday, July 11, 2025, to file a petition for a writ of certiorari to the 

United States Court of Appeals for the Sixth Circuit, seeking review of that court’s 

decision rejecting Mr. Sittenfeld’s challenge to his conviction for Hobbs Act extortion 

and federal-program bribery.  The Sixth Circuit issued its decision on February 11, 

2025, this Court’s jurisdiction will be invoked under 28 U.S.C. § 1254(a).  While the 

time to file a petition for a writ of certiorari would have otherwise expired on 

Monday, May 12, 2025, Mr. Sittenfeld timely sought and was granted a single 30-

day extension of time to file the petition until June 11, 2025.  See No. 24A964.   



 
 

2. Although this Application for Extension of Time is being presented less 

than ten days prior to the date on which the time for filing the petition is to expire, 

the Application is still timely under Supreme Court Rule 30.2 due to the 

extraordinary circumstances presented here.  On May 28, 2025, the President 

issued a full and unconditional pardon to Mr. Sittenfeld for the offenses he was 

convicted of below, just 14 days before his petition was due.  Petitioner continues to 

evaluate the effect of that pardon, including whether the criminal fine he paid will 

be returned to him in light of the pardon and whether any collateral consequences 

of his conviction will persist despite the pardon.  Determining whether a petition for 

certiorari is still necessary in these extraordinary circumstances warrants careful 

consideration, which constitutes good cause for the extension. 

3. WHEREFORE, Petitioner respectfully requests that an order be 

entered extending the time for Petitioner to file his petition for certiorari to July 11, 

2025.  

Dated:  June 4, 2025      Respectfully submitted, 

    /s/ Noel J. Francisco               
NOEL J. FRANCISCO 
JONES DAY 
51 LOUISIANA AVE., NW 
WASHINGTON, D.C. 20001 
(202) 879-3939 
NJFRANCISCO@JONESDAY.COM 
Counsel for Applicants 


	No. 24A964



